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Addendum No. 1  
Request for Proposal No. 9118-19-5022 

 Closing:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), April 8, 2019 
 

FOR: All Professional and Technical Services to implement improvements, St. Andrew's 
Playground 

 
Please refer to the above Request for Proposal (RFP) document in your possession and be 
advised of the following: 

1.  QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Q1 Will a report be required for Toronto Water in relation to the potential splash pad 
feature to be developed? If so, are the fees to be carried in the civil engineers' scope of 
work as described in the RFP?   

A1. St. Andrew's Playground still has the water service and drain from a wading pool in the 
park which has been removed. As we will not be introducing a new service, we do not 
anticipate the need for a report to Toronto Water. 

 

Q2. Do the existing catch basins need to be scoped during the design phase? 

A2. Yes, the existing catch basins should be scoped to confirm drainage. Refer to Item 2 
Clarifications below (3.1.3, item iii) below. 

 

Q3. What is the function of the existing brick park building on the north edge of the park? 
Will it need to be relocated within the park? 

A3. The building houses electrical access panel and irrigation control for the park and is used 
by park operation staff for miscellaneous storage. The building can be removed and the 
electrical panel and meter relocated within a free-standing electrical cabinet in the park.  

 

Q4. Is the cost of potential remediation for the parking lot on the western end of the park 
included in the stated construction estimate? 

A4. Yes, the cost of potential remediation for the parking lot area is included in the 
estimated budget stated in the RFP. 
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Q5. Please clarify the scope of work within the ROW along the three street edges (Adelaide, 
Brant, Maud)? Will any work in the ROW need to be reviewed and approved by the 
City's Transportation Services division and meet their standards? 

A5. Any changes proposed within the ROW will need to reviewed and approved by the City's 
Transportation Services division. The project manager will coordinate the review process 
as required. 

 

Q6. The RFP states that a Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Report will be provided to the 
successful proponent. Will a Stage 2 Assessment be required? If so, will the City procure 
and pay for the Stage 2 report or is that cost and coordination of services to be carried 
within the RFP proposal? 

A6. If a Stage 2 Archeological Assessment is required, the City will procure the services 
directly. The cost does not need to be carried in the RFP proposal. 

 

Q7. Will a current topographical survey be provided by the City? 

A7. Yes, The City will provide a current topographical survey. 

 

Q8. Is the existing DOLA irrigated? 

A8. Yes, the existing DOLA is irrigated. 

 

Q9. Will a survey including underground locates be provided by the City? 

A9. Yes, a survey including underground locates will be provided by The City. 

 

Q10. Is the park's existing water service expected to be suitable for the proposed uses? And 
can the city describe the existing service? (ie pipe size? Metered/unmetered?)  

A10.   The parks existing 2" water service is suitable for potential splash pad.  

 

Q11. Can you clarify if we will need to name the Structural Engineer and Arborist in the 
submission?  

A11. You will need to name the Structural Engineer in the submission. The structural fees are 
carried as an Allowance. You do not need to name an Arborist in the submission. The 
City has an Arborist report completed and it will be updated by the same firm that 
prepared the original report. The Arborist fee is carried as an Allowance. 

 

Q12. What is the extent of signage required? Is it simply the park announcement sign, or is 
there additional way-finding or interpretive signage envisioned for the park? 

A12. The signage will include standard Parks signage. The scope of work includes heritage 
interpretation component, to be determined through the design process. This may 
include interpretative signage. 
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Q13 Can you provide us with a ballpark of what portion of the construction budget is 
allocated for remediation of the parking lot? 

A13. The amount for potential remediation is not known at this time. The ESA reporting has 
to be completed (by others) first. Based on earlier environmental reports for this site, we 
do not anticipate any major contaminants. However, the cost estimate for potential 
mitigation measures is not available. 

 

Q14  Section 5.3 subsection 2.1.b. (p. 26) — can you clarify the requirement for a Corporate 
Profile Report please?  

A14. Delete in its entirety 5.3, Subsection 2, 1(B).  A government-issued Corporate Profile 
Report is not required for this project. 

 

2. CLARIFICATIONS  

2.1 Section 3.0 Scope of Work, Paragraph 3.1.3 Verify Onsite Conditions 

Delete Section 3.0 Scope of Work, Paragraph 3.1.3 Verify Onsite Conditions in its entirety 
and Replace with the following: 

 
3.1.3 Verify onsite conditions: 

 
a) The scope of the inventory and investigation will consist of, but not limited to, the 

following components for both the current park area and the park expansion area on the 
west side; 

i) Coordinate and Provide an update of existing Arborist Report, conducting a tree 
inventory and condition assessment of existing trees both within the parkland 
including the western area to become parkland, and in the ROW immediately 
adjacent to the park (on 3 sides). Provide recommendations to promote recovery and 
sustainability. Cost of Arborist update is carried as an Allowance. 

ii) Inventory the park electrical service and features and provide an assessment of the 
remaining capacity in the existing service to provide power for potential facilities as 
may be proposed in the final, approved park improvements design, including likely 
relocation of electrical panel currently housed in brick building to be moved to a new 
electrical cabinet in the park. 

iii) Inventory and assess the condition of existing park water service/mechanical 
systems i.e. irrigation, drinking fountain, water supply and drainage to City storm and 
sani pipes. Coordinate and provide camera scope of existing catch basins to confirm 
condition and drainage. Provide a report on the results of the inventory. 

iv) Inventory and assess the condition of existing drainage in the park, identifying any 
issues with grading and drainage, including the DOLA, including but not limited to 
ensuring positive drainage away from the building on the north face of the park. 
Make recommendation as to whether a geotechnical report is required. Cost of 
Geotechnical report is carried as an Allowance. 

v) Inventory and assess the condition of features including but not limited to park 
walkways, walls, structures, playground, dogs off leash area (DOLA), furnishings, 
fences, signs and special features. Identify areas and features of concern on a copy 
of the survey, for reference in the park design process. 
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vi) Inventory and assess the park's connectivity to the adjacent ROW and to the larger 
connectivity of St. Andrew's Playground within its Park District. 

vii) Summarize the inventory, investigation and analysis reports into a single report and 
provide an Executive Summary. 

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact Justin Diptee at 
Justin.Diptee@toronto.ca 

Please attach this addendum to your RFP document and be governed accordingly.  
Proponents must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their Proposal as per Appendix A 
section 4, of the RFP document.   

All other aspects of the RFP remain the same. 

Yours truly, 

 

 

 

Sabrina Dipietro  
Manager, Construction Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management 
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